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§177.09

thence westward along the seaward
shoreline to the beginning.

[CGD 73-41R, 39 FR 2583, Jan. 23, 1974, as
amended by CGD 86-082, 52 FR 33812, Sept. 8,
1987]

§177.09 Penalties.

An operator of a vessel who does not
follow the directions of a Coast Guard
Boarding Officer prescribed in §177.05
is, In addition to any other penalty
prescribed by law, subject to—

(@) The criminal penalties of 46
U.S.C. 4311, which provides that a per-
son willfully operating a recreational
vessel in violation of 46 U.S.C., Chapter
43 or regulations issued thereunder,
shall be fined not more than $5,000, im-
prisoned for not more than one year, or
both.

(b)(1) The civil penalties for violating
46 U.S.C. 4307(a)(1).

(2) The civil penalties of 46 U.S.C.
4311, which provides that a person vio-
lating any other provision of 43 U.S.C.,
Chapter 43 or regulation issued there-
under is liable to the United States
Government for a civil penalty, and, if
the violation involves the operation of
a vessel, the vessel is liable in rem for
the penalty.

[CGD 96-052, 62 FR 16703, Apr. 8, 1997
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§179.01 Purpose.

This part prescribes rules to imple-
ment 46 U.S.C. 4310, governing the noti-

33 CFR Ch. | (7-1-05 Edition)

fication of defects in boats and associ-
ated equipment.

[CGD 93-055, 61 FR 13926, Mar. 28, 1996]

§179.03 Definitions.

Associated equipment as used in this
part, means the following equipment as
shipped, transferred, or sold from the
place of manufacture and includes all
attached parts and accessories:

(1) An inboard engine.

(2) An outboard engine.

(3) A stern drive unit.

(4) An inflatable personal flotation
device approved under 46 CFR 160.076.

Boat means any vessel—

(1) Manufactured or used primarily
for noncommercial use;

(2) Leased, rented, or chartered to an-
other for the latter’s noncommercial
use; or

(3) Operated as an uninspected pas-
senger vessel subject to the require-
ments of 46 CFR chapter |, subchapter
C.

Manufacturer means any person en-
gaged in—

(1) The manufacture, construction, or
assembly of boats or associated equip-
ment;

(2) The manufacture or construction
of components for boats and associated
equipment to be sold for subsequent as-
sembly; or

(3) The importation into the United
States for sale of boats, associated
equipment, or components thereof.

[CGD 93-055, 61 FR 13926, Mar. 28, 1996, as
amended by USCG-1999-5832, 64 FR 34716,
June 29, 1999; USCG-1999-5040, 67 FR 34760,
May 15, 2002]

§179.05 Manufacturer discovered de-
fects.

Each manufacturer who is required
to furnish a notice of a defect or failure
to comply with a standard or regula-
tion under 46 U.S.C. 4310(b), shall fur-
nish that notice within 30 days after
the manufacturer discovers or acquires
information of the defect or failure to
comply.

[CGD 93-055, 61 FR 13926, Mar. 28, 1996]
§179.07 Notice given by “more expedi-
tious means”.

Each manufacturer who gives notice
by more expeditious means as provided
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for in 46 U.S.C. 4310(c)(1)(C), must give
such notice in writing.

[CGD 93-055, 61 FR 13926, Mar. 28, 1996]

§179.09 Contents of notification.

Each notice required under 46 U.S.C.
4310(b) must include the following addi-
tional information:

(a) The name and address of the man-
ufacturer.

(b) Identifying classifications includ-
ing the make, model year, if appro-
priate, the inclusive dates (month and
year) of the manufacture, or serial
numbers and any other data necessary
to describe the boats or associated
equipment that may be affected.

[CGD 72-55R, 37 FR 15776, Aug. 4, 1972, as
amended by CGD 93-055, 61 FR 13926, Mar. 28,
1996]

§179.11 Defects
Commandant.

A manufacturer who is informed by
the Commandant under 46 U.S.C. 4310(f)
that a boat or associated equipment
contains a defect relating to safety or
failure to comply with a standard or
regulation issued under the authority
of 46 U.S.C. 4302, shall within 30 days of
receipt of the information—

(a) Furnish the notification described
in 46 U.S.C. 4310(d) to the persons des-
ignated in 46 U.S.C. 4310(c), or

(b) Provide information to the Com-
mandant by certified mail stating why
the manufacturer believes there is no
defect relating to safety or failure of
compliance.

[CGD 93-055, 61 FR 13926, Mar. 28, 1996]

determined by the

§179.13 Initial report to the Com-
mandant.

(a) When a manufacturer gives a no-
tification required under 46 U.S.C. 4310,
the manufacturer shall concurrently
send to the Commandant by certified
mail—

(1) A true or representative copy of
each notice, bulletin, and other com-
munication given to persons required
to be notified under 46 U.S.C. 4310(c);

(2) The manufacturer’s best estimate
of the total number of boats or items of
associated equipment potentially af-
fected by the defect or failure to com-
ply with a standard or regulation pre-
scribed under 46 U.S.C. 4302; and

§179.19

(3) If discovered or determined by the
manufacturer, a chronology of all prin-
cipal events upon which the determina-
tion is based.

(b) A manufacturer may submit an
item required by paragraph (a) of this
section that is not available at the
time of submission to the Commandant
when it becomes available if the manu-
facturer explains why it was not sub-
mitted within the time required and es-
timates when it will become available.

[CGD 72-55R, 37 FR 15776, Aug. 4, 1972, as
amended by CGD 93-055, 61 FR 13926, Mar. 28,
1996]

§179.15 Follow-up report.

(a) Each manufacturer who makes an
initial report required by §179.13 shall
submit a follow-up report to the Com-
mandant by certified mail within 60
days after the initial report. The fol-
low-up report must contain at least the
following information:

(1) A positive identification of the
initial report;

(2) The number of units in which the
defect was discovered as of the date of
the follow-up report;

(3) The number of units in which cor-
rective action has been completed as of
the date of the follow-up report;

(4) The number of first purchasers
not notified because of an out-of-date
name or address, or both; and

(5) An updating of the information
required by §179.13.

(b) Each manufacturer shall submit
any additional follow-up reports re-
quested by the Commandant.

§179.17

Each manufacturer who fails to com-
ply with a provision of 46 U.S.C. 4310 or
the regulations in this part, is subject
to the penalties as prescribed in 46
U.S.C. 4311.

[CGD 93-055, 61 FR 13926, Mar. 28, 1996]

Penalties.

§179.19 Address of the Commandant.

(a) Each report and communication
sent to the Coast Guard and required
by this part concerning boats and asso-
ciated equipment other than inflatable
personal flotation devices, must be sub-
mitted to Commandant (G-OPB-3), U.S.
Coast Guard, 2100 Second St., SW.,
Washington, DC 20593-0001.
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